Village of Hines Creek Council
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: May 26, 2020

Originated By: Leanne Walmsley, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: New Business — Seniors Week

File:

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

For more than 30 years, the Government of Alberta has recognized Seniors” Week to
honour and celebrate seniors for their many contributions to our province. Seniors and
Housing encourages communities, organizations and all Albertans to take the opportunity
to recognize and celebrate seniors during Seniors’ Week, June 1 to 7, 2020

Attached is a Community Declaration to show our community’s support and to generate
greater awareness of the importance of seniors in Alberta.

DISCUSSION/OPTIONS/BENEFITS/DISADVANTAGES

COSTS/SOURCE OF FUNDING (if applicable)

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That Council declare June 1-7, 2020 Seniors’ Week in the Village of Hines Creek.
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DECLARATION

In honour of the past, present and future contributions of the
seniors of this community and throughout Alberta, I hereby
declare June 1 — 7, 2020 to be Seniors’ Week in

VILLAGE OF HINES CREEK

Community
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Official Title

The Honourable Josephine Pon, Mihister of Seniors and Housing




Leanne Walmsley

From: Seniors and Housing [nformation <Seniorsinformation@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: May 12, 2020 9:01 AM

Cc: Seniors and Housing Information

Subject: Seniors’ Week — June 1 to 7, 2020

Attachments: Community Declaration.pdf

For more than 30 years, the Government of Alberta has recognized Seniors’ Week to honour and celebrate seniors for
their many contributions to our province. Seniors and Housing encourages communities, organizations and all Albertans
to take the opportunity to recognize and celebrate seniors during Seniors’ Week, June 1 to 7, 2020.

The Honourable fosephine Pon, Minister of Seniors and Housing, encourages oll municipalities, First Nations communities
and Metis Settlements to officially declare Seniors” Week. Attached is a Community Declaration to show your
community’s support and to generate greater awareness of the importance of seniors in Alberta. Please notify us of your
declaration by emailing seniorsinformation@gov.ab.ca so this information can be highlighted on the ministry’s website.
Updates for Seniors’ Week will be posted to the ministry website at https://www.alberta.ca/seniors-week.aspx over the
coming weeks.

During these chaflenging times, Albertans are encourage to consider innovative ways to recognize, celebrate and support
seniors in their communities while adhering to current social distancing restrictions. Visit
https.//www.alberta.ca/index.aspx for the most up-to-date information. If you are planning virtual events, please
submit them to Seniors and Housing Events Calendar for consideration.

Thank you for your ongoing support of seniors in Alberta.
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